
 

777 NORTH CAPITOL STREET NE, SUITE 300, WASHINGTON, DC 20002 

MWCOG.ORG    (202) 962-3200 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Members, Metropolitan Washington Air Quality Committee 

FROM:  MWAQC Nominating Committee: 

 Hon. Leta Mach, Council Member, City of Greenbelt 

 Hon. Brianne Nadeau, Council Member, District of Columbia 

 Hon. David Snyder, Council Member, City of Falls Church 

SUBJECT:  Proposed Slate of Officers for 2017 

DATE:  December 14, 2016 

 

The Nominating Committee proposes the following Metropolitan Washington Air Quality Committee 

(MWAQC) slate of officers for 2017: 

 

 

Chair:   Hon. Hans Riemer, Council Member, Montgomery County, MD 

Vice Chair:  Hon. Brandon Todd, Council Member, District of Columbia  

Vice Chair:  Hon. Robert Day, Council Member, City of College Park, MD  

Vice Chair:  Hon. Redella “Del” Pepper, Council Member, City of Alexandria, VA  

 

 

Election of officers will take place at the MWAQC meeting on:  

 

WHEN:  December 14, 2016  

9:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m.  

 

WHERE:  Conference Call  

Number: 641-715-3277 

Passcode: 1092731# 

 


